Ramendra Singh

From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>

Sent: 05 June 2024 15:41

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: Copper Chimney Boughtout - Requirement
Attachments: 368 -Copper Chimney Boughtout -.xlsx

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached offer as per your requirement.

Thanks & Regards,

Yogita

On Tue, Jun 4, 2024 at 7:18 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Partners,

Request you to kindly share quote for our upcoming Copper Chimney Outlet.

SR

NO Item Name SIZE ory Model
MK - Sirman — Eldorado 8
17 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer - Table Model 270 x 420 x 360 1 Itr
MK - Salamander To Accommodate 1/1 GN Pan - Counter Balance
27 Model 600 x 545 x 510 1 Sirman
DW- 04 |Hood Type Dish Washer (Electrically Operated) IMPORTED 1 Washmatic

BRANDED : 900mm

EXT3 [Air Curtain Length 1 TECHNOCRAT
EXT4 [Insect Killer BRANDED 2 TECHNOCRAT
BA - 05 [Under Counter Glass Washer 450 x 575 x 700 1 Washmatic
BA - 07 |Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 550 x 550 x 800 1 Manitowoc

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

Bla

+91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




Thanks & Regards

B.S International

Office No.4,1st Floor,B-Wing,Sukh Sagar Building,Akruli Cross Road No.1,Near
Station,Kandivali(E),Mumbai-400101

Website: www.bsi.equipment




